

Mark Tranthim-Fryer BEd MEd

Email: mark@edutech.com.au | Phone: 0419 819 264 | Web: www.edutech.com.au

LinkedIn: <http://au.linkedin.com/in/marktf> | Twitter: www.twitter.com/marktf | Skype: marktf21

Career summary

Mark is a senior educator & project manager delivering successful outcomes in learning, Indigenous education, social and technical innovation. He has 30 years' experience developing & managing complex national projects & programs for government, non-profits and industry.

AGENCY	POSITION	ACHIEVEMENTS
2011-17 University of South Australia	National Project Manager: <ul style="list-style-type: none">o MATSITI;o Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics (STEM);o RRR initial teacher education portal.	Developed and implemented 2012-16 Project Plans for National \$8.1m <i>More Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Teachers Initiative</i> for Indigenous employment; National \$783k <i>Excellence and Equity (XE) in STEM</i> project (proposal and implementation); and National \$470k RRR digital learning resources portal for teacher education sponsored by AITSL.
2010-11 Education Services Australia	Project Manager, Social Inclusion	Co-ordinated international virtual schooling pilot for disengaged secondary students in UK and four states.
2005-10 Education.au Ltd	Senior Manager, Education and Training Services	Delivered national digital education projects, networks, resources and ICT innovations – managed 15 staff and \$3 million per annum client accounts.
1996-2005, 2018 edutech Pty Ltd	Principal, Senior Project Manager	Diverse range of client project consulting services. Managed multimedia VET in schools in 40 sites.
1995 MCEETYA*	Executive Officer, Ministerial Task Force	Co-ordinated consultations and plans for a 5-year \$1 billion National Aboriginal Education Action Plan.
1987-1994 SA Department of Education	Senior Education Officer, Aboriginal Education	Developed and implemented state-wide education strategic plans, Commonwealth-state agreements, curriculum resources, \$4m budget and evaluation.
1985-86 Flinders University	Project Officer, Aboriginal Education	Conducted state-wide research into learning benefits of computer-assisted learning for Aboriginal children.
1980-1985 SA Dept of Ed	Teacher, Consultant	Classroom teacher, education technology specialist, professional development consultant to school cluster.

QUALIFICATIONS

- Master of Education, Educational Technologies | University of SA (Chancellors Award)
- Diploma of Project Management, TAFE SA (Recognition of Prior Learning, Distinction)
- Graduate Diploma, Natural Resource Management | University of Adelaide
- Bachelor of Education, Teaching | Flinders University
- Certificate 4, Assessment and Workplace Training (Recognition of Prior Learning)